73" WAREHOUSE SQUADRON, DEPOT

MISSION

LINEAGE
734 Warehouse Squadron, Depot

STATIONS
France

ASSIGNMENTS
COMMANDERS

HONORS
Service Streamers

Campaign Streamers

Armed Forces Expeditionary Streamers

Decorations

EMBLEM

MOTTO

NICKNAME

OPERATIONS

The Villefranche Sub-Depot, Annex #3779, was operated by the 73d Warehouse Squadron,
Depot, from January 1952 until June 1957. It was established as a parts storage sub-depot of
the Chateauroux AD in fall 1951. There was insufficient covered space at La Martinerie for parts

storage. Villefranche had an existing commercial storage warehouse complex of eight
warehouses with 80,000 square feet each. Buildings #5 and #6 were immediately available and



were leased for ten years in October 1951. In July 1952 buildings #7 and #8 became available
and were also rented. These warehouses were well built of stone and concrete block and

required no repairs prior to use. Only twenty military personnel were authorized by USAFE to
operate the Villefranche Air Station complex.
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